


 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF OPEN MEETING 
North Bay Police Services Board 

February 12, 2013 
 
Present: 
Board Members: Dennis O’Connor, Chair, William Hagborg, Vice-Chair, Sean Lawlor,  
 Allan McDonald 
Police Service: Chief Paul Cook 
Board Solicitor:  
Association: Sgt. Michael Tarini, President 
Guests: The Media 
Secretary: Carol Miller 
 
Regrets: Tiziana Silveri, Peter Leckie and Deputy Chief Shawn Devine 
 
The Chair, Dennis O’Connor, called the meeting to order at 1058 hours. 
 
Approval of Agenda: 
Resolution: #025-2013: 
Moved by Allan McDonald, Seconded by William Hagborg 
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to: 
“Accept the Agenda as presented for the Open Meeting to be held on February 12, 
2013”. 

Carried 
 
 
Approval of Minutes: 
Resolution: #026-2013: 
Moved by Sean Lawlor, Seconded by Allan McDonald 
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to: 
“Adopt the Minutes of the Open Meeting held on January 15, 2013”. 

Carried 
 
Business Arising: 
Not applicable at this meeting. 
 
 
Commendations – Constable Steve Chabbert: 
The Chair invited Constable Chabbert to come forward and the Chief, Paul Cook, 
presented him with a Chief’s coin. Then the Chair presented a plaque to Constable 
Chabbert, on behalf of the Board, to honour him for his part as a team member in saving 
the life of a fellow hockey player who collapsed on the bench as a result of a heart 
attack. 
Cst. Chabbert and his wife along with Insp. Jerome, were on hand for this event.  The 
Chief indicated that there could be further recognition as a result of this action. 
 

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held February 12, 2013 1 



 
Correspondence: 
Correspondence included:  thanks for the role of the North Bay Police Service in 
assisting with the lack of heat and bed bug issue at the Sands North Bay Inn; thank you 
to Cst. Lingley for assistance and professionalism in helping a citizen; thanks from LIPI 
for help with the Santa Needs Help Campaign; correspondence from Mike McParland, 
Head Coach Men’s Hockey for the role played by Cst. Chabbert in saving a life during a 
hockey game;  thanks from North Bay Regional Health Centre Foundation for assistance 
of Csts. D. Weber and A. Bedard with the “Our Hospital Walk/Run”. 
 
Resolution: #027-2013: 
Moved by William Hagborg, Seconded by Allan McDonald 
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to: 
“Note and file the correspondence received”. 

Carried 
 
 
Taxi Business: 
Resolution: #028-2013: 
Moved by Sean Lawlor, Seconded by Allan McDonald 
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to: 
“Approve the two (2) new Taxi Drivers Licence Applications and one (1) Taxi Driver 
Licence Application Renewal for February 2013 as recommended by the Chief of Police 
in his letter dated February17, 2013”. 

Carried 
 
 
Reports: 
 
Chief’s Monthly Activity Report 
The Chief outlined the monthly activities he and Deputy Chief Devine attended since the 
last Board meeting.  The local events reported were:  Amelia Rising Sexual Assault 
Centre Board Meeting; Domestic Violence Coordinating Committee; Prince Albert – HUB 
Meeting; and Community Presentation to A.C.T. 
 
Out of town events included:  National Summit on Policing held in Toronto, OACP Zone 
1A Meeting held in Sudbury; Health and Safety Sector Specific Training held in 
Kingston; and an OACP Executive and Police Leadership Meeting held in Mississauga. 
 
Since the last Board meeting there have been amendments made to Standard Operating 
Procedure on Use of Force and an existing Protocol with Probation and Parole. 
 
 
Statistical Reports 
The Chief presented the Condensed Monthly Statistical Reports for the month of 
December and December 2012 (Revised).  He indicated overall, at of the end of 
December there are increases over 2011 in Criminal Offences, Calls for Service and 
Police Activity. 
Resolution: #029-2013: 
Moved by William Hagborg, Seconded by Allan McDonald 
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to: 

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held February 12, 2013 2 



“Accept the Condensed Monthly Statistical Reports for the month of December 2012 and 
December (Revised) 2012 as presented”. 

Carried 

2012 Annual Reports  
The Chief gave a brief overview of each of the yearly annual reports and indicated that 
these reports will be posted to the North Bay Police website for viewing.  The Chief is 
proud of the reports that have been presented today.  He indicated that we are in the 
forefront in our publication of these reports to the web for general distribution.  Questions 
for clarification were addressed by the Chief. 
Included at this meeting were:  Alarms; Asset Forfeiture Unit; Bicycle Patrol Unit; 
Communications; Community Programs and Safety Coordinator; Court Section; DARE 
Program; Emergency Response Team; Fraud Coordinator; Human Resources; Near 
North Crime Stoppers; Patrol Section; Snowmobile Patrol; Street Crime Unit; Technical 
Services Section; Traffic Section; Victim Services and Domestic Violence Coordinator; 
and Youth Office. 

Thank you, from the Board, to the various authors for their excellent reports. 

New Business: 

Radio Maintenance Agreement – Spectrum 2000 
Resolution: #030-2013: 
Moved by Sean Lawlor, Seconded by William Hagborg 
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to: 
“Extend our existing agreement Spectrum 2000 Communications Group Inc. for 
maintenance to the Police Service communications equipment from January 1, to 
December 31, 2013”. 

Carried 

North Bay Police Services By-law #02/2013- Fee Schedule  
Resolution: #031-2013 
Moved by Sean Lawlor, Seconded by Allan McDonald 
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to: 
“Enact and pass North Bay Police Services Board By-law #02/2013, which is a by-law 
specific to Fee Schedule”. 

Read the First Time 

Resolution: #029-2013 
Moved by Sean Lawlor , Seconded by William Hagborg  
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to: 
“Enact and pass North Bay Police Services Board By-law #02/2013, which is a by-law 
specific to Fee Schedule”. 

Read the Second Time 

Resolution: #030-2013 
Moved by Allan McDonald, Seconded by William Hagborg 

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held February 12, 2013 3 



The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to: 
“Enact and pass North Bay Police Services Board By-law #02/2013, which is a by-law 
specific to Fee Schedule”. 

Read the Third Time and Approved 
Carried 

 
 
 
2013 AGM & Spring Conference - OAPSB 
Information on the Spring OAPSB Conference to the held from May 29 to June 1`, 2013 
at the Marriott Eaton Centre, Toronto was presented.  Board members wishing to attend 
are requested to communicate their wishes to the Chief as soon as possible. 
 
 
Association Update: 
President Mike Tarini reported to the Board that there are now 12 teams registered for 
the upcoming hockey tournament.  Members will be attending the Labour Conference. 
The Association is looking forward to the upcoming liaison meeting with the Chief.  The 
President shared that we are one of few Associations who meet on a regular basis with 
the Chief to solve issues.  He thanked the Chief for his open door policy. 
 
 
Adjournment: 
Resolution: #031-2013: 
Moved by William Hagborg, Seconded by Sean Lawlor 
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to: 
“Adjourn the Open Portion of the meeting held on February 12, 2013 at 1147 hours”. 

Carried 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________    ______________________ 
Chair    February 12, 2013  Secretary 

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held February 12, 2013 4 












































































































































































	Blank Page
	2013MinutesOpenMeetingFebruary.pdf
	MINUTES OF OPEN MEETING
	North Bay Police Services Board
	February 12, 2013
	Chief’s Monthly Activity Report
	Statistical Reports
	North Bay Police Services By-law #02/2013- Fee Schedule
	2013 AGM & Spring Conference - OAPSB


	Blank Page
	Blank Page



